Rose Memorial Library
79 East Main Street, Stony Point, NY 10980
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
On-line meeting with Board
No public can attend due to COVID 19 restrictions

Wednesday, January 20, 2021
AGENDA

i Call to Order
II. Adoption of Minutes
Regular Meeting, December 17, 2020
III.  Public Comments
IV. Finance
a. Narrative Report
b. Approval of Disbursements. Month December 31, 2020*
. Financial Reports for December 2020*
V. Reports ,
a. Director’s Report, December 7t through January 17t 2021
b. Board Committees
i. Marketing & Fundraising
ii. Facilities & Capital Projects
iii. Finance & Budget
iv. Long Range Plan Committee
v. Technology
VI. Old Business
a. Progress of sale/closing 61 East Main St. property
VII. New Business
Approval of Berard & Associates to prepare 990*
Approval of 2021 Board Meeting dates*
Migration to new email server, Microsoft 365, through RCLS
Review of first draft from Grace Riario for Library Director
Approve Circulation Assistant and Children’s Room Assistant Job
Description.
f. Approve annual increases.
VIII. Executive Session*
IX.  Announcements
X. Adjournment

° oo gp

Next scheduled Board Meeting ~ February 17, 2021 at 6:30pm

*motion required



ROSE MEMORIAL LIBRARY
79 East Main Street
STONY POINT, NEW YORK
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
Regular Meeting December 17, 2020 (Zoom Meeting)

Present: (5/5) James Brooks, Hollis Griffin Jr, Ted Needleman, Amanda Pagan-
Glass, Richard Eggers. (James Mahoney, Library Director)

The meeting opened at 6:41pm as a Zoom meeting,

Minutes of previous meetings:
The minutes of the Regular Meeting of November were unavailable at this time.

Public Comments: None

Financial Reports: The financial reports were reviewed and upon motion of
James Brooks and seconded by Ted Needleman, they were unanimously approved.
It was noted that the Balance Sheet need only to be run on a quarterly basis. Upon
motion by James Brooks and seconded by Ted Needleman, this was unanimously

approved.

Director’s Report.
Mr Mahoney verbally reviewed his monthly report. Our curbside service
continues. Regarding the operating budget for 2021, the Director was asked to list

the items that need adjustment from the 2020 amount.

Holiday Celebration: Due to the Coronavirus pandemic, we will not have an in-
person holiday celebration. The Board approved a $100 bonus to the full-time
employees and $50 to the part timers. This will include the recently retire staff Ann
Ludwig and Rosina Hoey. This will be in the form of gift cards to Lynch’s

Restaurant.

Committee Reports:

Long Range Planning: Ms. Pagan-Glass, Chair, reported on the progress of the
formulation of the new Long-Range Plan.

Old Business: Sale of 61 EAST Main St property. The closing is tentatively
scheduled for on or about December 31,

1



New Business: Publicity and Events: Amanda suggested a cabaret of local
talent I the new year, such as a Battle of the Bands with a dance; a raffle and other
possibilities. A Chapter 414 vote in November for a permissible referendum was
discussed including the need for short term, mid-term and long-term plans.

Ted recommended coding classes for middle school girls held several times a
year and the need for corporate sponsors. There is a sportswriter for the Daily
News who lives in Stony Point that might be approached for assistance.

Women and STEM was also suggested as a program to pursue. Need for
community outreach.

The meeting adjourned at 7:39pm
The next regular meeting will be held on Wednesday, January 20, 2021.

Submitted by
James Mahoney



5:44 PM Rose Memorial Library Association
01/13/21 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis December 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4014 : Fundraising Income - Appeal

4015 - Investment Income
4032 - Other Income
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
6001 - Salaries
6002 - Benefits

6007 - Office Postage

6008 - Accounting & Other Prof Fees
6009 - Legal
6010 - Repairs and Maintenance

6015 - Telecommunications
6017 - Utilities

6019 - Dues/Fees

6031 - Internet Access
6036 - Fundraising

6043 - Retirement 403B
6051 - Computer Technical Support
6101 - Capital Expenditures

6100 - Books

6150 - AV
Total 6101 - Capital Expenditures
6200 : Programs
6300 - Supplies
6819 - Covid 19 Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
6800 - Net Payroll

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Dec 20

7,648
2,961
169
10,779
10,779

21,226
1,693

(117)

1,950
563
5,179

111
1,316

44

145
2,104

285

5,138
711
5,848
175
1,841
48
42,413

(31,634)

0
0
0

(31,634)

Page 1



Cash Basls

~ Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

st Emnonal Liorary Association

YTD Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through December 2020

Jan-Dec 20  Budget § Over Budget ; of Budget

4000 - Tax Levy 200,000 200,000 0 100%
4001 - Local Public Funds 295,000 295,000 0 100%
4010 - LLSWA State Aid 3,087 4,400 (1,303) 70%
4011 - Grants & Ald 0 1,000 (1,000) 0%
4014 - Fundraising Income - Appeal 10,385 8,250 1,145 112%
4015 * Investment Income 19,468 20,000 (532) 97%
4016 - Gifts and Donations 223 0 223 100%
4018 - Friends - Income 0 200 (200) 0%
4031 - Library Charges 1,163 4,000 (2,837) 28%
4032 - Other Income 1,947 3,900 (1,953) 50%
4038 - Rental Income - 61 E, Main 13,475 0 13,475 100%
Total Income 544,768 537,750 7,018 101%
Gross Profit 544,768 537,750 7.018 101%
Expense
6001 - Salaries 341,988 351,833 (9,845) 7%
6002 - Benefits 31,668 34,809 (3,141)  91%
6007 - Office Postage 1,589 2,000 {401) B80%
6008 + Accounting & Other Prof Fees 7,469 1,350 6,119 553%
6009 - Legal 3,733 6,100 (2,367) 61%
6010 - Repairs and Maintenance 32,911 20,068 12,842 164%
6011 - Health Insurance Premiums P 16,461 23,342 (6,881) 1%
6015 + Telecommunications 1,340 3,044 (1,704) 44%
6017 - Utilities 8,896 8,650 246 103%
6018 * Insurance 6,180 6,174 ] 100%
6019 - Dues/Fees 2,496 1,818 681 138%
6028 - Sewer Taxes 1,456 700 756 208%
6031 - Internet Access 1,731 1,618 113 107%
€032 - Ansernst Seivice Fee 13,841 12,039 1,602 113%
6034 - Software Licensing Fees 0 1,760 (1,760) 0%
6035 - Newsletters 1,512 7,375 (5,863) 21%
6036 - Fundraising 2,642 2,950 (308) 80%
6043 - Retirement 4038 0 0 0 0%
6045 - Advertising and Promotion 1,836 4,300 (2,364) 45%
6046 - Movie Licensing Contract 387 565 (178) 68%
6050 - RCLS Service Fee 2,195 2,185 0 100%
6051 - Computer Technical Support 6,625 3,000 3,625 221%
6052 - New Library Website 0 500 (500) 0%
6053 : Website Hosting Fee 420 600 (180) 70%
6101 - Capital Expenditures 45,450 44,051 1,389 103%
6125 - Serials 3,047 4,234 {287) 93%
6200 - Programs 4,076 10,500 (6,424)  39%
6300 - Supplies 10,481 11,275 (794)  93%
6819 - Covid 19 Expenses 4,654
Total Expense 555,894 566,848 (10,854)
Net Ordinary Income (11,1286) (29,098) 17,972
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
6800 - Net Payroll 0
Total Other Expense 0
Net Other Income 0
Net Income (11,126) (29,098) 17,972

Pacs 4 ne 2



Cash Basis

Cash Balances:
Operating Acct - TD Bank
Payroll Acct -TD Bank
Savings Acct - TD Bank
Bank CDs - Future Fund
Bank CDs - Other
Petty Cash
Merrill Lynch

Total

nose Memorial Library Association

YTD Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through December 2020

Jan - Dec 20 Budget $ Over Budget ; of Budget
11112020 12/31/2020
108,931.84 1 29,859.09
45,32 10.68
7,497.25 7,501.00
0 0
0 0
97.01 111.26
468,760.24 436,722.90
585,331.66 574,204.93

Dann & —x



5:40 PM
o1
Cash Basis

Rose Memorial Library Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through December 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Tax Levy
4001 - Local Public Funds
4010 - LLSWA State Aid
4011 - Grants & Ald

4014 - Fundralsing Income - Appeal
4015 - Investment Income

4016 - Gifts and Donations
4018 : Friends - Income

4031 - Library Charges
4032 - Other Income
4038 : Rental Income - 61 E. Main
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
6001 - Salaries
6002 - Benefits

6007 - Office Pastage

6008 - Accounting & Other Prof Fees
8009 - Legal
6010 - Repairs and Maintenance

6011 - Health Insurance Premiums Pajd
8315 - Telecommunications
6017 + Utilitles

6018 - Insurance
6019 - Dues/Fees

6026 - Miscellaneous
6028 - Sewer Taxes

6031 « Internet Access

6032 - Ansernet Service Fee
6034 - Software Licensing Fees
6035 - Newslatters

6036 - Fundraising

6043 - Retirement 4038
6045 - Advertising and Promotion
6046 - Movie Licensing Contract
6050 - RCLS Service Fae
6051 - Computer Technical Support
6053 - Website Hosting Fee
6101 - Capital Expenditures
6022 - Fixed Asset & Capital Purchases
€100 - Books
6100-A - Books
6100-C - Books- Children
6100-YA - Books- YA
6100 - Books - Other

Total 6100 - Books
6150 - AV
Total 6101 « Capital Expenditures

6125 - Serials
8200 : Programs

6300 - Supplies
6013 - Library Supplies
6027 - Office Supplies & Expense

6301 - Program Supplies - Adult
6302 - Program Supplies - Children's

6304 - Program Supplies - Young Adults
Total 8300 - Supplies

6819 - Covid 19 Expenses
8500 - Misc expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary income

Jan - Dec 20 Jan - Dec 18 $ Change % Change
200,000.00 200,000,00 0.00 0.0%
295,000.00 295,000.00 0.00 0.0%

3,097,000 4,416,00 -1,318.00 -28.9%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 -100.0%
10,395.17 9,402,597 992.20 10.6%
18,467.55 11,208.97 8,263.58 73.8%
222,95 629,40 -406.45 -64.6%
0.00 10.00 -10.00 -100.0%
1,163.43 3,134.79 -1,871.38 -62.9%
1,947.30 5,399.66 -3,452.36 -63.9%
13,475.00 14,700.00 -1,225.00 -8.3%
544,768.40 544,898.79 -128.39 0.0%
544,768.40 544,896,79 -128.39 0.0%
341,988.13 363,760.13 -21,772.00 -6.0%
31,668.41 33,948.97 -2,280.56 -6.7%
1,598,899 1,774.70 ~ 17571 -8.9%
7,469,00 3,850.00 3,618.00 94.0%
3,732.50 2,382.50 1,350.00 56.7%
32,911.48 20,826.43 12,085.05 58,0%
16,460.71 17,355.63 -894.92 =0
1,339,71 1,306.05 33.66 2.6%
8,896.28 8,693.32 202.96 2.3%
6,180.35 3,475.00 2,705.35 77.9%
2,496.32 1,851.17 54515 27.9%
Q.00 200.00 -200.00 =100.0%
1,455.73 1,349.73 106.00 7.9%
1,730.80 1,501.59 229.21 15.3%
13,641.38 12,535.28 1,106.10 8.8%
0.00 563.55 -563.55 -100.0%
1,512.08 7,081,185 -6,669.07 ~7TB.7%
2,642.42 207225 57017 27.5%
0.00 1,125.00 -1,125.00 -100.0%
1,936.00 3,92598 -1,989.98 -50.7%
387.00 567.70 -180.70 -31.8%
2,195.23 2,275.04 -79.81 -3.5%
6,625.00 7,700.00 -1,075.00 -14.0%
419.68 699.71 -280.03 -40.0%
413.48 3,297.28 -2,883.82 -87.5%
17,723.71 18,203.96 -480.25 -2.6%
7,321,97 447217 2,849.80 63.7%
955.33 980.61 -25.58 -2.6%
-24,80 34.00 -58.80 -172.9%
—_—
25,976.21 23,691.04 2,285.17 8.7%
19,080.80 14,729.41 4,331,359 29.4%
45,450.47 41,717.73 3,732.74 9.0%
3,947.21 4,279.21 -332.00 -7.8%
4,076.00 10,072.50 -5,996.50 -59.5%
664.02 1,037.14 -373.12 -36.0%
7,366.82 8,104,17 -737.35 1%

7425 6186.58 -544.33 -88.0%
1,350.39 1,991.15 -640.76 -32.2%
1,025.05 477.96 547.09 114.5%

10,480.53 12,229.00 -1,748.47 -14.3%
4,653.72 0.00 4,653.72 100.0%
0.00 800.00 -800.00 -100.0%
555,895,13 570,019.32 -14,124.19 -2.5%
-11,128.73 -25,122.53 18,895.80 $5.7%

Page 1



5:40 PM
0111321
Cash Basis

Rose Memorial Library Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through December 2020

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
6800* + Unrealized gain (loss)

Total Other Income
Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jan - Dec 20 Jan - Dec 19 $ Change % Change
0.00 14,589.08 -14,589.09 -100.0%
0.00 14,589.09 -14,589,09 -100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 14,589,09 -14,589.09 -100.0%
-11,126,73 -10,533.44 -593,29 -5.68%

Page 2



L jo | abeg

(z19'Le)

(re) Yoog 2[eD uoswoy |
(gv) subig apisqung Bunuug uuy layg
(zre) abejsod Buisiespuny Jamod eseyaing
(1) luswuedy 1sang uew 1se3 |9 seg UIEIN 3 18 - pueppoy pue abueig
(2 usuipedy jaang wey jse3 |g aupoegg 184S UEW 3 |9 - pugizoy ¥ 2Bueig
lev) 1330S UEY ‘3 1o owpsg § sen puepjaoy @ aburig
(L19) B34S uiey "3 62 oupa|3 p seg 4¥%0
(rgL) Burpeay ABojouyoa ) 1epbig ade jsampy
(222w Hueghay
(g} (BLZL-L L2} 1S Uel °3 g Bumwolg % (g HEL-LLZL P30S e '3 6, Bupes 27 Buideaspuery joausgmg rg
(s9s) B3 (|60 sanag Buuanipuod Jry ssueying
(r29'2) syoog 54009 - Lepoig
{eed) LoD UozZEWY
(aw) (0202/812)9.206 # 93HD qion LNi¥d3y - sinpoiy Buuesio quswasinguiay Aauoyey sawer
9 isauay|

0ss nsodag

ost psodag

£ nsodag

StE usodaq

(ow) aflieya yueq pue pawmai ey paysodag

0SE"L wsodag

0s0°'L ¥sodag

545 isodag

0EF psodag

892 ¥sodag

(sz1) uhoaoy anasay abejsog ysuajday 1208 anasal - samog Aaujly
(zg) g Jaem MO MAN JBIBM, ZINS
{o0z) OZ02/1 1-6L0Z/ZL seowmuag Bunnsuog ¢ aMelsuwpy ueld (gl OM 'seauag wewabsuey jusluaiay
(0g) sayddng |e1poisng HEary pienbues e ‘ou) 'sieym-fiuey
(o8) FEjuaY auoyy S30I2G |BIBURLL BAEAY
(szz'on) JBJ5URL] pung josey
{gg) ~ $334 ONISSTO0Ud TIoHAVY day
(sz1) syoog 3j29 uoswoyy
(e9g) 1330S wiey 3 g jo ajeg T BuUBH 3 UBLLaISO URWaNYA
(s82) Buyep.ow snii pue Buucyuow 3joway " “Buinsuog 1| wnnsads yas)
(zow) sadeig
(z19%) [eaddy lenuuy |zoz Buluug uuy 1syg
(o001} 0Z02/D2Z/04 dnyoeg Jawes wooiyieg samag Rousbiawzy oudnsag
{osz't) 0202 Jaquasag Buiesio Ayuop IWealD pienBuen ejqp au| ‘steum-fued
(e¥) 1820s wew “3 L9 supaig ¥ seg PuEp0y g abueig
{eL) Buipeay ABojouyoay jeybig ade] 1sampry
(952) BB B auoyy WNNLJO
(995) B3JS uleW '3 62 ouperg g seg ¥%0
(541} (0zoz/51/z1) susay so vonelsuowag Bunjoos oapip soogase Jagney Asuepy
(zve) yueghay
(oos'1) 19348 UIEW '3 6/ RENUOD [EAOLUSY MOUS 0711 Budeaspuer jjoausgnig g
] 12245 Wew '3 19 10enuDY [ErcWBY Moug ‘alon 2T BuideaspueT jjoauagnig r3
(564°1) s§oog syoog - peposg
(to1) Bupeay ABojouyoay jeybig “3U] ‘otpny auoisyoelg
{0s2'1) SWwniay xe | 510 Jo uopessdaig "0'd 5D selenossyepisg
00L'L nsodag

olg usodag

0Ly usodag

st wsodag
(0s0'zL) 48jsuel] puny josey
(gg) - 5334 ONISSII0U TI0¥AYd o0y
0o0'L usodag

¥S6'L ¥sodag

L6Z Isedag

nouny preg owap e

0202 ‘L¢ Jaquieaq Jo sy

Joday juswesingsiqg ysen
uoperossy Leiqiq [eUOWaY asoy

EPEE  OZO0ZILERZL
LbZ6  ozZoznERL
0vZ6  OZOZ/LEMZL
6EZ6  OZOZ/LE/ZL
BEZ6  OZOZ/LEML
LETE  OZOZ/LERZL
986 0ZOZLERZL
SEZE  OZOZ/LERZL
PEZE  OZOZNLERZL
€EE6  OZOZ/LEREL
CEZB  OZOZILEZL
L€Z6  O0ZOZNLEZL
O0EZ6  OZ0ZILE/ZL
62Z6  DZOZNLERL
0202/ E/ZL
DZoZfierEL
0Z0ZI6Z/ZL
DZOEZ/EZIZL
0Z0ZivEIT)

oWew GSp  0ZoZZZTL
0Z0Z/ZEZL
0zZozreerzL
0zoziEETL
0Z0Z/EEZ)
0Z0erEzZEL

143 ozoziizel
89226 0ZOZZIZL
226  OzZozozZiZL
SZZ6  0ZoZrozizL
SZZ6  0ZOZOZIZL
0zZoziozizL

143 ozozmizL
YZZ6  OZ0ZIBO/ZL
€226  0Z20Z/60/EL
LZZE  OZDZMSONEL
0ZZ6  DZOZ/BO/ZL
BLZ6  0ZOZIBOIZ)
8lgs  0ZoZIBOMEL
4126 ozozsorzL
9126 0ZOZ/BOIZL
SlZ6  0ZoZ/sORZL
bLZ6  0Z0Z/BOMZL
EIZ6  OZoZ/sOTL
ZIEB  OZOZiSONEL
LiZ6  ozozsomzi
0LZ6  ozZozisoizL
60Z6  0Z0Z/E0/Z1
BOZE  0ZOZ/BONZL
L0Z6  OZozieOVZL
9026  0ZOZ/EONEL
0Z02/80/Z1
0202/80/21
0Z0Z/BOZL
0Z0Z/B0IZL
0ZOZ/S0/ZL

143 ozozmworzi
0Z0Z/Z0/ZL
0Z0Z/Z0/ZL
O20Z/L0/ZL

— —
wny aeg

HUEE 04 - unoooy Gugeisdo - 0ool B0y

AUEgG QL - wnosoy Buyesado - gpoy

siseg ysen
LML



ADDENDUM TO CASH RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS REPORT
January 1, 2020 - December 31, 2020

As of December 31, 2020
Budget Line/ Description Jan-Dec 31 Annual Budget $ Over Budget Increase Revised Budget
6023 Payroll Processing Fees $ 1,946 § 1,700 S 246 $ 246 S 1,946
6008 Accounting & Prof Fees S 7469 § 1,350 § 6,119 S 6,119 § 7,469
Sale of 61 E. Main

6014 R & M Equipment S 2,341 § 1,334 s 1,007 S 1,007 s 2,341
6020 Custodial Supplies S 1,141 s 900 S 241 s 241§ 1,141
6030 R & M Building S 21,667 S 13,635 § 8,032 5 8,032 5 21,667
6018 Insurance S 6,180 § 6,174 § 6 3 6 § 6,180
6019 Dues/Fees S 2,496 § 1,815 § 681 S 681 $ 2,496
6031 Internet Access S 1,731 S 1,618 § 113 S 113 § 1,731
6032 Ansernet Service Fee S 13,641 § 12,039 s 1,602 S 1,602 S 13,641
6038 I Fundraising Postage S 1,025 § 550 S 475 S 475 S 1,025
6051 Computer Tech Support ¢ 6,625 S 3,000 s 3,625 ) 3,625 S 6,625
6141 Digital Reading Technology $ 5988 $ 4,331 § 1,657 $ 1657 $ 5,988
6160 Software Other 8 .4,847 S - S 4,847 S 4,847 s 4,847
6027 Office Supplies S 7,307 S 5500 S 1,807 S 1,807 § 7,307
6819 Covid 19 Expenses S 4,654 § - S 4,654 S 4,654 § 4,654
6304 Program Supplies - YA S 1,025 $ 1,000 $ 25 S 25 5 1,025

$ 34891 $ 88,137
61 E. Main Street
6028 Sewer Taxes S 753§ . S 753 S 753 § 753

61 E. Main not budgeted

6406 Maintenance Grounds S 2,490 5§ - S 2,490 S 2,490 § 2,490

61 E. Main not budgeted



7:23 PM Rose Memorial Library Association

01113721 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of December 31, 2020
Dec 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Operating Account - TD Bank 129,859.09
1005 - Payroll Acct - TD Bank 10.68
1006 - Savings - Special Funds 7,501.00
1040 « Petty Cash 111.26
Total Checking/Savings 137,482.03
Accounts Recelvable
1110 + Accounts Receivable
1111 - Accrued Interest Income -7,678.72
1110 - Accounts Receivable - Other 1,089.63
Total 1110 - Accounts Receivable -6,589.09
Total Accounts Receivable -6,589.09
Other Current Assets
1033 - Merrill Lynch Cash Acct 47,964.88
1036 - Merill Lynch Cash - Future Fund 82,480.91
1201 + Merrill Lynch Investment Acct
1202 - Municipal Bonds
1206 - Discount/Premiums Paid 34,245 46
1202 - Municipal Bonds - Other 252,188.37
Total 1202 - Municipal Bonds 286,433.83
1208 - Municipal Bonds - Future Fund
1209 - Discounts/Premiums-Future Fund 10,045.20
1208 - Municipal Bonds - Future Fund - Other 75,148.00
Total 1208 - Municipal Bonds - Future Fund 85,1983.20
1201 - Merrill Lynch Investment Acct - Other -66,372.77
Total 1201 - Merrill Lynch Investment Acct 305,254.26
1450 - Prepaid expenses 4,036.25
Total Other Current Assets 439,736.30
Total Current Assets 570,629.24
Fixed Assets
1802 * Land - 61 East Main Street 472,263.00
1803 - Land Improvements-61 E, Main 5,850.00
1804 - Land Improve - 61 E. - Acc Depr -5,096.00
1808 - Land Improve - 79 E - Acc Depr -93,243.00
1810 - Buildings
1811 + Acc Depr - Bldg -114,933.00
1810 - Buildings - Other 137,574.00
Total 1810 - Buildings 22,641.00
1814 - Bldg Improvements-Sewer 186,556.00
1820 - Furniture & Fixtures
1821 - Acc Depr-F & F -11,558.00
1820 - Furniture & Fixtures - Other 18,885.13
Total 1820 - Furniture & Fixtures 7.327.13
1830 - Books/Videos
1831 - Acc Depr - B/V/IS -182,655.00
1830 * Books/Videos - Other 337,578.58
Total 1830 - Books/Videos 154,923.58

Page 1



7:23 PM Rose Memorial Library Association

01113121 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of December 31, 2020
Dec 31, 20
1835 - Equipment
1836 - Acc Depr - Euipmnt -16,017.00
1835 - Equipment - Other 17,140.20
Total 1835 - Equipment 1,123.20
1840 - Building-61 East Main Street
1841 - Acc Depr-Building-61 East Main -26,535.00
1840 - Building-61 East Main Street - Other 95,150.26
Total 1840 - Building-61 East Main Street 68,615.26
Total Fixed Assets 820,960.17
TOTAL ASSETS 1,391,589.41
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2150 - Accrued expenses - other 17,219.98
2620 - Escrow Payable-61 East Main 2,400.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 19,619.98
Total Current Liabilities 19,619.98
Total Liabilities 19,619.98
Equity ‘
3010 - Unrestrict (retained earnings) -296,305.64
3998 - Fund Balance 1,679,401.80
Net Income -11,126.73
Total Equity 1,371,969.43
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,391,589.41

Page 2



Rose Memorial Library Statistics

December 2020  YTD 2020 December 2019  YTD 2019
Circulation: 1330 20738 3011 47221

Inter Library Loan

- Borrowed 611 4868 588 8273
- Loaned 767 7196 641 9360
Registered Users 5665 N/A 5593 N/A

Reference Transactions

- Adult 0 1136 439 6522
- Children's 0 131 60 1256
Library Visitors 740 11478 2103 35375
Public Computer Sessions 0 399 83 1507

Web Analytics

- Visitors 602 8239 734 9435

-Number of Visits 1193 15261 1358 18121

- Page Visits 2112 26961 2060 27533
November 2020 December 2019

Programs: (Breakdown attached) # of Programs Attendance  # of Programs Attendance

- Adult 0 0 7 19

- Young Adult 1 14 1 8

- Children's 6 172 24 219



Date

2-Dec

7-Dec

9-Dec
16-Dec
23-Dec
28-Dec

23-Dec

Children's Program

ZUMBINI

Family Bedtime Yoga

ZUMBINI

ZUMBINI

Take & Make Holiday craft

Take & Make New Year's Eve Loot Bag
Total

Young Adult Programs

Teen Loot Box Coloring Box
Total

Attendance

16
6
18
36
51
45
172

14
14



Circulation Statistics

Adult Collection
Fiction Books
New Fiction
Express Books
Large Print Books
Non Fiction Books
Total Adult Books

CD/Audio
DVD
Misc.
Periodicals
TOTAL ADULT CIRC

Juvenile Collection
Fiction Books
Non-Fiction Books
Express Books
Total Juv Books
CD/Audio
DVD
Misc.

Periodicals
TOTAL Juvenile Circ

YA Collection
Fiction Books
Non-Fiction Books
Express Books
CD/Audio
DVD

TOTAL YA Circ

Graphic Books
Games

GRAND TOTAL

All Books
All AV
Periodicals
Games
Misc

Rose Memorial Library

December YTD

November YTD

2020 2020
205 2893
16 148
118 1886
112 1251
122 1236
573 7414
56 603
198 2973
0 3
17 467
844 11460
290 5751
57 1006
0 3
347 6760
4 40
38 1121
0 0
0 27
389 7948
29 351
2 40

0

0
0 15
31 408
60 796
6 126
1330 20738
1011 15362
296 4753
17 494
6 126
0 3
1330 20738

2019 2019
391 5470
17 289
276 4226
153 2231
169 2651
1006 14867
117 1501
490 6576
0 24
82 1122
1695 24090
756 14757
144 1799
0 i
900 16567
10 120
238 3512
0 0
8 36
1156 20235
73 742
2 163
0 3
2 17
2 79
79 1004
74 1565
7 327
3011 47221
2055 33907
859 11805
90 1158
7 327
0 24
3011 47221



ROSE MEMORIAL LIBRARY
MONTHLY REPORT
JANUARY 2021

General Overview:

1. The RML staff was very pleased with the generous holiday gift certificates.

2. Asof 01/19/2021, the 2021 Annual Appeal has received 193 donations totaling
$8,348.00. All monies have been processed, deposited and thank you letters sent.

3. In December our attorney was referred to me by Mr. Mahoney looking for the
correct survey for the property at 61 East Main. It was provided to him within an
hour.

4. On01/19/2021, Jim Mahoney provided Minutes to the December Regular Board
of Trustees Meeting, His email stated the November Minutes and Annual Meeting
Minutes are forthcoming

5. The COVID 19 positivity rates for Stony Point, as well as North Rockland &
Rockland County, continue to be closely monitored. Following the holidays, they
are inching up. Therefore, Curbside Pickup Only continues successfully for the
safety of our patrons and staff.

Personnel:

1. Oscar Chrin, Adult Sves Librarian, appreciates the good wishes sent by the Board
of Trustees. He says that his physical therapy is progressing nicely, just
transitioned to a cane and has an evaluation appointment at the end of January.
He is optimistic.

2. Grace Riario, RCLS Executive Director, has provided James Brooks with a first
draft of the Job Description and advertisement for the position of Library
Director.

3. Working as a team, all holiday time off requests were covered.

Building: There was an issue with the heat in the main room of the Adult Section.
Culhane Heating & Air Conditioning concluded one of our units required a new motor,
which was installed promptly. Cost was $665.02, parts and labor. No disruption in
customer service to the community.

Technology: RCLS has sent to all libraries the Microsoft 365 Implementation Plan to
change our email from SmarterMail to Microsoft 365 due to frequent crashes and
hacking. RCLS will send out instructions in advance of the migration which will take
place on April 1st. The cost is $39 annually each for the Library Director and Bookkeeper
because of higher security; remainder of the staff is at no cost.

RCLS: Grace Riario, RCLS Executive Director, will be taking the lead on the RML Annual
Report. She will let us know what internal reports she requires to complete it. It is due
second week of February.

Financials & Statistics: Laura has posted the Financials to the Board’s account on
Google Drive along with the monthly statistics.



Miscellaneous: There is an updated Board of Trustees Contact List available as well as
the 2021 List of Monthly Board Meetings.

Susan Babcock: Children’s Services:

1. December we wrapped up our session of Bedtime Family Yoga which had a
small following of families who enjoyed the weekly yoga wind down on Mondays
via Zoom with instructor Valarie Vendame.

2. We also concluded our Zoom Zumbini for babies/toddlers/preschoolers which
was wildly popular. I found the presenter online, Lauren Cozza, and she was
wonderful. She really had a great connection and way to keep our youngest
patrons captivated via Zoom. We provided goody bags for participants with
scarves and shakers to enhance the experience. | am currently working with
Lauren to present another session beginning sometime in February.

3. We will be bringing back our monthly Take & Make activities for kids as well.
They have been a huge success, as many families are looking for activities that
get the children away from screen time. Our New Year's Eve Take & Make
Goody Bag was especially popular.

4. For the Teens, we had another Teen Loot Box. The Teens get a box each month
with a different activity inside. November we provided journals and gel pens
along with some writing prompts and literature about benefits of journal
writing. December we had some holiday Zentangle coloring sheets and colored
pencils.

5. We also had a Holiday Teen Cooking Demo which garnered over 450 views,

6. Our next Teen Loot Box will be a Create Your Own Zen Garden.

Other projects currently ongoing in the Children's Dept. include collection
updating/weeding and straightening. We are re-labeling some of the books that the
labels are in poor condition. I continue to provide Facebook posts of New Materials to
alert patrons of the growing collection which are then shared to the six North
Rockland/Stony Point Community Facebook pages.

Gretchen Pollack, Library Operations Manager:

1. A second ZOOM Art Class was offered with art instructor Barbara Freiberg and
very well attended. The topic was drawing a vase and flowers in the style of
Henri Matisse.

2. We have been doing well with curbside pickups. In response to the rise in
Covid cases, effective 11/23/20, we reverted to curbside pickups only,
suspending all browsing hours in the library. Patrons are placing holds both on
their own and with our assistance.

3. Staff has been providing an increased amount of Reader's Advisory
(recommending titles to readers) and that seems to be much appreciated by the
patrons.

4. During December, we did a total of 315 curbside deliveries. On average, we
have eleven patrons picking up each day.

5. We also are sending books to six patrons on a regular basis through the LARC
Books By Mail program. RML is reimbursed the cost of postage on a quarterly
basis.



. We continue to receive new materials which are then circulated throughout
RCLS libraries.

. All returned materials are quarantined for seven days per regulations and we all
routinely sanitize our work areas.

- Although patrons are not being allowed in the building at this time, our staff
has found creative ways to provide services to patrons in a contactless manner.
For example, a patron needing to print an insurance card was asked to email
the document to a staff member who then printed it out and left it in an
envelope with the person's name on it in the mailbox on the front door.

. Our staff has figured out creative ways to let the community know that we are
here for them during these crazy times.

Carole Gomez
Office Manager/Interim Director



Rose Memorial Library Statistics Revised 1/18/2021

December 2020 YTD 2020 December 2019 YTD 2019
Circulation: 1330 20738 3011 47221

Inter Library Loan

- Borrowed 611 4868 588 8273
- Loaned 767 7196 641 9360
Registered Users 5665 N/A 5593 N/A

Reference Transactions

- Adult 0 1136 439 6522
- Children's 0 131 60 1256
Library Visitors 740 11478 2103 35375
Public Computer Sessions 0 399 83 1507

Web Analytics

- Visitors 602 8239 734 9435

-Number of Visits 1193 15261 1358 18121

- Page Visits 2112 26961 2060 27533
November 2020 December 2019

Programs: (Breakdown attached) # of Programs Attendance # of Programs Attendance

- Adult 0 0 7 19

- Young Adult 2 478 1 8

- Children's 6 172 24 219



Date

2-Dec
7-Dec
9-Dec
16-Dec
23-Dec
28-Dec

21-Dec
23-Dec

Children's Program

ZUMBINI

Family Bedtime Yoga

ZUMBINI

ZUMBINI

Take & Make Holiday craft

Take & Make New Year's Eve Loot Bag
Total

Young Adult Programs
Teen Holdiay Cooking Demo via Facebook

Teen Loot Box Coloring Box
Total

Revised 1/18/2021

Attendance

16
6
18
36
51
45
172

464 Views
14
478



OFFICIAL CALENDAR OF
ROSE MEMORIAL LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS
2021

Wednesday, January 20, 2021
Wednesday, February 17, 2021
Wednesday, March 17, 2021
Wednesday, April 21, 2021
Wednesday, May 19, 2021
Wednesday, June 16, 2021
Wednesday, July 21, 2021
Wednesday, August 18, 2021
Wednesday, September 15, 2021
Wednesday, October 20, 2021
Wednesday, November 17, 2021
Wednesday, December 15, 2021

Or by ZOOM invite per NYS Guidelines
ROSE MEMORIAL LIBRARY

The public is always invited to attend
open Board Meetings.



